

From: [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: need your help
Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 3:52:58 PM
Attachments: [TTHM Exceeder Data 02 12 2015.docx](#)

This is the data I sent Mike and Bob.

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 1:04 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); London, Bob (DEQ)
Subject: RE: need your help

Attached is additional detail on the other TTHM MCL violations (how high the LRAA is/was, violation duration).

Bob, you should probably verify the accuracy since they are all your supplies.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:36 AM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ); London, Bob (DEQ)
Subject: FW: need your help

Looks like we will need some further assistance from you regarding Ron's first question concerning the occurrence of TTHM's here in Michigan. Similar question as before...but more detail...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: need your help

Steve, can you and Mike please call Ron and help him through some of his questions? Thanks
b

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fonger, Ronald" <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Date: February 12, 2015 at 10:13:30 AM EST
To: "wurfelb@michigan.gov" <wurfelb@michigan.gov>

Subject: need your help

Brad:

Can someone at DEQ talk to me about the information Steve Busch provided on other TTHM violations in the state? It's a great start but I need some perspective and additional information (how high the levels were elsewhere, how long the other areas have been in violation, ect...).

Also was hoping you might be able to help me locate someone in state government (in or outside deq) with a public health background who could talk to be about TTHM in general (what the risk is, how it's not an immediately health concern, what the best data and studies say about it, ect?)

I asked these questions yesterday in my first email but you may not have gotten that far since it was more rambling than usual. Thanks,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502